Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 23 September 2023 13:28
To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 23/01521/DISC

From: Charlotte Watkins <Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 6:02 PM

To: Linda Griffiths <Linda.Griffiths@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: 23/01521/DISC

23/01521/DISC
Condieons 9, 17 and 18 of 14/01932/0UT
Ecology comments

Linda
With regard to the above discharge of condieon | have the following comments:

Condi=on 9 — protected species check
| am happy for this to be discharged on the basis of the submieed report.

Condieon 17 — Badgers
| would also recommend that this condieon is discharged.

Condieon 18 — Landscape and Ecological Management Plan

| have no substaneve comments to make on the submieed LEMP (September 2022 fcpr). | note that proposals for
ecological provisions within the developed areas of the site are contained within a separate Biodiversity
Enhancement Scheme for the reserved maeers applicaeons, therefore | am happy to recommend discharge of this
condi=on also.

Kind regards
Charlo=e

Dr Charlo=e Watkins
Ecology O=cer
Communiees Directorate
Cherwell District Council
www.cherwell.gov.uk




